
City of Mora 
Kanabec County, Minnesota 

Meeting Agenda 
Public Utilities Commission 

 
Mora City Hall 
101 Lake St. S 

Mora, MN 55051 

 
 

Monday, March 16, 2020 3:00 PM Mora City Hall 
 

1. Call to Order 
2. Roll Call 
3. Adopt Agenda (No item of business shall be considered unless it appears on the agenda for the meeting. Council members may add 

items to the agenda prior to adoption of the agenda.) 
4. Consent Agenda (Those items listed under Consent Agenda are considered to be routine by the City Council and will be acted upon by 

one motion under this agenda item. There will be no separate discussion of these items, unless a Council Member so requests, in which 
event, the item will be removed from the consent agenda and considered immediately after the adoption of the consent agenda.) 

a. Regular Meeting Minutes – February 18, 2020 
b. February 2020 Claims 

 
5. Open Forum (Individuals may address the council about any item not contained on the regular agenda. There is a maximum of fifteen 

(15) minutes set aside for open forum. A maximum of three (3) minutes is allotted per person. The City Council will take no official action on 
items discussed at the forum, with the exception of referral to staff for future report.) 

 
6. Special Business 

None 
 

7. New Business 
a. Vegetation Management Services RFP 
b. Water Service Truck Replacement 

 
8. Old Business 

a. Petroleum Storage Tank Release Site – Jerry’s Bait Shop 
 

9. Communications 
a. Utility Billing Monthly Report – February 2020 
b. Utility Billing Adjustments Report – February 2020 

 
10. Reports 

a. Public Utilities General Manager 
b. Public Works Director 
c. Commissioner Baldwin 
d. Commissioner Heggernes 
e. Chair Ardner 

 
11. Adjournment 





Public Utilities Commission 
February 18, 2020 

Page 1 of 3 
 

 

Pursuant to due call and notice thereof, Commissioner Ardner called to order the regular meeting of the 
Mora Public Utilities Commission at 3:00 PM on Tuesday, February 18, 2020, in the city hall council 
chambers.  
 

3. Roll Call: Present: Commissioners Greg Ardner, Joe Heggernes, and Brett Baldwin 
 Absent: none 

Staff Present: Utilities General Manager Crawford, Public Works Director Kohlgraf, 
Utility Billing Clerk Bliss, City Accountant King, and Deputy City Clerk Yoder   

4. Adopt Agenda: Ardner requested to add item 7b. Electric Charging Stations to the agenda. 
MOTION made by Baldwin, seconded by Heggernes, and unanimously carried to approve 
the agenda as amended. 

5. Consent Agenda: MOTION made by Heggernes, seconded by Baldwin, and unanimously 
carried to approve the consent agenda as presented. 

a. Regular Meeting Minutes – January 21, 2020 
b. Joint Special Meeting Minutes – February 10, 2020 
c. January 2020 Claims 
d. Electric Fund 2019 Budget Amendment 

6. Open Forum: No one spoke at open forum.  

7. Special Business: There was no special business to discuss. 

8. New Business:  

a. Well #5 Back-up Power Supply: Kohlgraf reported a recent MN Department of 
Health (MDH) inspection brought to light the need for a back-up power supply for 
well #5 in emergency events; stating the existing plan was to move a portable 
generator back and forth from the WWTP to well #5 - to which the MDH did not 
recommend. Kohlgraf stated staff obtained two quotes based on the MDH 
recommendation for emergency back-up power. MOTION made by Heggernes, 
seconded by Baldwin, and unanimously carried to accept the quote from Kodiak 
Power Systems, not to exceed $54,000.00, for a turnkey generator installation for 
well #5 to be paid out of Water Fund fixed asset account to complete the project.    

b. Electric Vehicle Charging Stations: Crawford recapped SMMPA’s goal of electric 
vehicle (EV) chargers and charging station locations with its member communities 
by the end of 2020 and how this aligns with the City EDA’s goals. Crawford proposed 
two locations: downtown behind the Klocka for the two L2 Dual-Port Chargers and 
Coborns for the DC Fast Charger. Crawford explained contracting the site 
preparation would cost approximately $28,000 per charger location and would be 
coordinated through SMMPA, which would include signage, parking space painting, 
Mini-Sub hardware ($11,000 cost), site testing, commissioning, and set-up; staff 
recommended partnering with Zef Energy for construction of the charger locations. 
Crawford also discussed fee options for users; an annual charger maintenance 
program cost of approximately $240, and an annual cellular and portal plan of 
approximately $440 for electricity used. MOTION made by Heggernes, seconded by 
Baldwin, and unanimously carried to initiate dialog with Coborns regarding interest 
in charger locations and to inform SMMPA of the decision to have Zeff Energy install 
the chargers.      



Public Utilities Commission 
February 18, 2020 

Page 2 of 3 
 

 

9. Old Business:  

a. Petroleum Storage Tank Release Site – Jerry’s Bait Shop: Crawford reported staff 
had communicated with the Minnesota Pollution Control Agency (MPCA) about 
discharge options for Don Larson’s live bait water which currently discharges to the 
WWTP. Crawford stated the PUC could consider granting a variance due solely to 
public health concerns as a solution in addition to the discharge options.  

Ardner reported speaking with Don Larson who stated until he receives written 
support from the state for a well on the east side of Highway 65, he will not 
approach his sister about a well on the jointly owned property. Ardner stated the 
important issue was that the well needs to be shut down and moved somewhere 
else. 

Staff was directed to consult with the city attorney regarding a variance due solely 
to public health concerns.  

10. Communications: The following communications were reviewed. 

a. 2019 Quarterly Financial Reports: King presented the unaudited 2019 fourth quarter 
reports. Ardner questioned potential issues having accounts with a credit union due to 
the sale of Neighborhood National Bank; King reported state law changed about 10 
years ago allowing cities to have accounts with credit unions.  

b. Utility Billing Monthly Report – January 2020 
c. Utility Billing Adjustments Report – January 2020: Bliss explained the school 

district’s penalty fees were waived according to the practice of a one-time waiver of 
fees for accounts with timely payment history and no fee waivers in the previous 
three years.  

11. Reports: 
a. Public Utilities General Manager: Crawford reported the scheduled replacement of 

the 69KV transmission line via the poles in Lake Mora along Highway 65 by SMMPA 
was put on hold due to a needed permit from the DNR and that a public hearing at 
the city’s planning commission will take place because of the required conditional 
use permit. Crawford added those are the only powerlines that transmit into Mora 
and this will give the city the opportunity to refigure how electricity is supplied to 
Central Avenue. Crawford commented there would be a city council work session at 
5:00 pm to discuss two homes on one parcel with a sewer exemption and the 
consideration of a land swap or to purchase or sell property to alleviate the land use 
issue.    

b.  Public Works Director: Kohlgraf reported well #5 was scheduled for service; the 
main lift station was having trouble with cavitation and replacements may be 
needed, Kohlgraf would reach out to S.E.H. because the issues are premature and 
should not be happening yet. Kohlgraf stated because of the temperatures, 
pumping has gone to the holding tank rather than the reed beds; the MPCA is 
providing a workshop on the invasive reeds which Kohlgraf will attend. Kohlgraf 
added the WWTP is running aside from some programming issues and all lightening 
strike related items were repaired.  

c. Commissioner Baldwin: Nothing new to report. 
d. Commissioner Heggernes: Nothing new to report. 
e. Chair Ardner: Nothing new to report. 



Public Utilities Commission 
February 18, 2020 

Page 3 of 3 
 

 

12. Adjournment: MOTION made by Heggernes, seconded by Baldwin, and unanimously carried 
to adjourn at 3:46 PM.  

 
 
 
 
_______________________________________________ 
Chair 
 
 
 
______________________________________________ 
Secretary 





















Item No. 7a 

1 

 M E M O R A N D U M 
Date: March 16, 2020 
To: Public Utilities Commission 
From: Lindy Crawford, Public Utilities General Manager 
RE: Vegetation Management Services RFP 

 
ITEM SUMMARY 
The PUC will review and approve the draft vegetation management services request for proposal (RFP). 
 
BACKGROUND 
The PUC approved $75,000 in the 2020 capital improvement plan (CIP) and the same amount in the 2021 CIP 
for vegetation management services (tree maintenance) located near electric distribution lines. Vegetation 
management was completed in 2017 at which time the western portion of MMU’s distribution lines (the 
country line) was unintentionally excluded. Staff recommends broadening the scope of work during this round 
of vegetation management to include the country line. 
 
Attached for review and consideration is a draft RFP. Staff proposes the submission deadline be April 13, 2020 
with work to be completed between April 2020 and December 31, 2021. 
 
OPTIONS & IMPACTS 
Approve the draft RFP and direct staff to advertise the RFP as presented. This project must be completed to 
maintain the integrity of MMU’s distribution lines and uninterrupted service to customers. 
 
RECOMMENDATIONS 
Motion to direct staff to advertise the RFP as presented. 
 
 
Attachments 
Draft Vegetation Management Services RFP 





 

  

VEGETATION MANAGEMENT SERVICES 

REQUEST FOR 
PROPOSAL 
MORA MUNICPAL UTILITIES, ELECTRICAL DEPARTMENT 

Submission Deadline 
April 13, 2020 
 



  Vegetation Management Services 
Request for Proposal 

DRAFT 

1 

OVERVIEW 
Mora Municipal Utilities (MMU) is requesting proposals to provide vegetation management 
services for its electrical department. Proposals must be received no later than 12:00 p.m. on 
Monday, April 13, 2020. Proposals received after the above date and time may not be 
considered. 
 
Please submit six (6) hard copies and one (1) electronic copy of the proposal to the address 
listed in the Inquiries section. 
 
Notwithstanding any other provisions of the RFP, MMU reserves the right to reject any or all 
proposals, to waive any irregularity in a proposal, and to accept or reject any item or a 
combination of items, when to do so would be to the advantage of MMU or its customers. It 
is further within the right of MMU to reject proposals that do not contain all elements and 
information requested in this document. MMU shall not be liable for any losses incurred by 
any responders throughout this process. 
 
GENERAL INFORMATION 
Mora Municipal Utilities, located in the City of Mora and an adjacent rural area to the west 
of the city in Kanabec County, Minnesota is located 72 miles north of Minneapolis and St. 
Paul at the intersection of Minnesota Trunk Highways 65 and 23. It is also 52 miles northeast of 
St. Cloud and 91 miles southwest of Duluth. 
 
The purpose of this work is to revisit about one-half of the primary overhead distribution 
system (sections 1A, 1B, & 4 on the attached map) for tree clearance work and to clear all 
overhead secondary distribution lines (customer services) in that area. 
 
Schedule 
A pre-proposal meeting will not be held.   
Proposals are due by 12:00 p.m. on Monday, April 13, 2020.   
The utilities commission will review proposals and award one or more contracts at their April 
20, 2020 meeting. 
Work to be completed between contract award date in April 2020 and December 31, 2021. 
A general map of the area of work can be found on page 8 of this proposal. A more 
detailed map is available upon request. 
 
Contract 
The successful contractor will be required to enter into a contract for services which will 
require the following: 

1. Insurance. See insurance requirements on page 5 of this RFP. 



  Vegetation Management Services 
Request for Proposal 

DRAFT 

2 

2. Certification that each tree worker is certified as a Qualified Line Clearance Arborist 
as required by ANSI Z133.1. 

 
Payment shall be made in full upon the completion of the work. 
 
This proposal is for services for the specific work mentioned and award of the proposal to a 
contractor should not be taken as initiating a continuing relationship for this or other types of 
services.  
 
SPECIFICATIONS 
The following specifications shall be followed by the successful contractor in performing the 
required work. 
 
Customer Notifications 

1. Utility staff will notify customers of work on their property prior to the work 
commencing. Customers will have the opportunity to make requests regarding the 
work, but cannot delay work crews. Contractor will be provided with customer 
concerns on a weekly basis and shall discuss with customer, if needed, before 
proceeding. 

2. Contractor shall knock on door of customers before beginning work at a location to 
alert them of their presence. 

 
Clearances - Primary 
The following tree-conductor clearances shall be obtained on primary lines using ANSI A300 
pruning standards, as described below: 
 
In Landscaped or Plantation Areas 

1. Open (Uncovered) Conductors - Prune to the greater of: 
a. Ten feet (10’) clearance around conductors (or to trunk of tree if closer than 

10’) 
b. To provide four (4) years clearance from conductor contacts based upon the 

specific growth characteristics of the tree. 
 
Remove trees where trunk is closer than four feet (4’) to conductors. Remove dead and 
structurally defective limbs overhanging conductors. 
 

2. Covered Conductors 
a. Prune to minimum of five feet (5’) clearance around conductors where 

possible without removing tree. Prune overhanging conifers for snow/ice 



  Vegetation Management Services 
Request for Proposal 

DRAFT 

3 

loading to ten feet (10’) above conductors. Remove dead and structurally 
defective limbs overhanging conductors. 

 
All limbs will be chipped and disposed of in City disposal site. Wood will be left in handling 
lengths and piled neatly on site but off of easement strip. 
 
Outside of Landscaped or Plantation Areas 

1. Open (Uncovered) Conductors – Prune and remove trees to provide: 
a. Minimum of fifteen feet (15’) clear zone from vertical plane with conductors. 
b. No branches may remain overhanging conductors. 
c. Prune any remaining branches to achieve four (4) years of clearance from line. 
d. Remove obvious hazard trees. (Dead or heavily leaning) 

 
2. Covered Conductors – Prune and remove trees to provide: 

a. Minimum of five feet (5’) clear zone from vertical plane with conductors. 
b.  Remove obvious hazard trees (dead or heavily leaning). 
c. Prune overhanging conifers for snow/ice loading to ten feet (10’) above 

conductors. Remove dead and structurally defective limbs overhanging 
conductors. 

 
Brush will be cut by hand or with mechanical mower. All limbs and brush will be chipped or 
mulched with a mower. Wood will be left in eight foot (8’) lengths and piled along edge of 
easement strip. An approved stump treatment will be applied to stumps larger than one inch 
(1”) diameter unless landowner objects to the application. 
 
Clearances - Secondary 
The following tree-conductor clearances shall be obtained on overhead secondary lines: 
 
In All Areas 

1. All Conductors – Prune to: 
a. Minimum of five feet (5’) clear zone from vertical plane with conductors. 

 
Tree Removals 

1. Trees removed at the property owner’s request, outside of the above clearance 
specifications, are performed at the sole expense of the property owner and shall not 
be considered part of MMU’s vegetation management services or contract with the 
firm. 



  Vegetation Management Services 
Request for Proposal 

DRAFT 

4 

2. Trees removed to achieve the above clearance requirements will be at the sole 
expense of the contractor. 

3. Trees are removed to ground level. Stumps are not ground. 
 
Property Damage 
Damage to property such as ruts, broken fences, cracked concrete, etc. will be repaired 
within thirty (30) days of damage or notice to contractor of damage, or if weather prohibits 
repairs in this time frame repairs must be made no later than the following May 31st. All 
repairs are to be made to the property owner’s satisfaction at the contractor’s expense. 
 
SELECTION CRITERIA 
Each proposal shall be prepared simply and economically, avoiding the use of elaborate 
promotional materials beyond those sufficient to provide a complete, accurate, and reliable 
presentation. 
 
Proposals shall contain the following information:  

1. Cover letter and introduction including the name of the business and the name, email 
address and telephone numbers of the person(s) authorized to represent the 
company regarding all matters related to the proposals. 

2. Completed proposal form found on page 7 of this RFP. 
3. A statement of qualifications of the staff assigned to perform this work.  
4. References from at least five (5) clients from similarly sized and situated utilities. Include 

contact name, email address and telephone number.  
5. Please provide an estimated timeline for performing the work to achieve completion 

by due dates. 
6. Provide any additional information that you feel is pertinent in MMU’s decision on 

selecting a contractor. 
 
OFFER EXPIRATION DATE 
Proposals in response to this RFP will be valid for thirty (30) days from the proposal due date. 
MMU reserves the right to ask for an extension of time if needed. 
 
AWARD NOTIFICATION 
MMU will notify each contractor submitting a proposal the results of the selection process. 
 
OWNERSHIP OF MATERIALS 
All materials submitted in response to the RFP become the property of MMU and supporting 
materials will not be returned. MMU is not responsible for any costs incurred by the business in 
the preparation of the proposal. 



  Vegetation Management Services 
Request for Proposal 

DRAFT 

5 

 
INSURANCE REQUIREMENTS 
The limits of liability for the insurance required by the city/utilities shall provide coverage for 
not less than the following amounts or greater where required by Laws and Regulations: 
 

1. Worker’s Compensation and related coverages: 
a. State         Statutory 
b. Applicable Federal (e.g., Longshoreman’s)   Statutory 
c. Employer’s Liability       $1,500,000 

 
2. Contractor’s General Liability, which shall include completed operations and product 

liability coverages and eliminate the exclusion with respect to property under the 
care, custody, and control of Contractor: 

a. General Aggregate       $1,500,000 
b. Products – Completed Operations Aggregate   $1,500,000 
c. Personal and Advertising Injury     $1,500,000 
d. Each Occurrence (Bodily Injury and Property Damage) $1,500,000 
e. Property Damage liability insurance will provide Explosion, Collapse, and 

Underground coverages where applicable. 
f. Excess or Umbrella Liability: 

i. General Aggregate      $2,500,000 
ii. Each Occurrence      $1,500,000 

 
3. Automobile Liability: 

a. Bodily Injury: 
i. Each Person       $1,500,000 
ii. Each Accident      $1,500,000 

b. Property Damage:  
i. Each Accident      $1,500,000 
ii. Combined Single Limit of     $1,500,000 

 
4. The Contractual Liability coverage shall provide coverage for not less than the 

following amounts: 
a. Bodily Injury: 

i. Each Person       $1,500,000 
ii. Each Accident      $1,500,000 

b. Property Damage: 
i. Each Accident      $1,500,000 
ii. Annual Aggregate      $1,500,000 

 
5. Other persons or entities to be included as additional insureds: 

a. City of Mora 
b. Mora Municipal Utilities 

 
 



  Vegetation Management Services 
Request for Proposal 

DRAFT 

6 

INQUIRIES  
Lindy Crawford 
Public Utilities General Manager 
Mora Municipal Utilities 
101 Lake St. South 
Mora, MN 55051 
320.679.4806 
l.crawford@cityofmora.com  

  

mailto:ptwite@delanomn.us


  Vegetation Management Services 
Request for Proposal 

DRAFT 

7 

LUMP SUM PRICE PROPOSAL 
VEGETATION MANAGEMENT SERVICES 

 
 

Following is our lump sum, firm price proposal, to Mora Municipal Utilities for completing 
vegetation management services in conformance with the clearance specifications 
described in the request for proposals packet. Prices include all costs needed to complete 
the work including, but not limited to labor, equipment, materials, supervision, sales and use 
taxes and overhead expenses: 
 
 
TOTAL COST _________________________________________________________________________  
 
 
 
Attach an hourly price list for work beyond the scope of the project. 
 
 
Contractor’s Contact Person ________________________________________________________  
 
Contractor Name ___________________________________________________________________  
 
Contractor’s Address ________________________________________________________________  
 
Contact Person’s Office Phone Number ______________________________________________  
 
Contact Person’s Cell Phone Number ________________________________________________  
 
Contact Person’s E-mail Address _____________________________________________________  
 
Authorized Signature:  _______________________________________________________________  
 
Date of Proposal:  _________________________________________________________________ 







Item No. 7b 

1 

 M E M O R A N D U M 
Date March 16, 2020 
To Public Utilities Commission 
From        Joseph Kohlgraf, Public Works Director 
RE Service Truck Replacement 

 
SUMMARY 
The PUC will consider replacing our current 1994 Chevy 1-ton dually flatbed with a 500 gal water tank with a 
2013 F-750 with a 2,000 gal water tank. 
 
BACKGROUND INFORMATION 
Our current service truck that is used to transport water for flushing and sewer cleaning is due for 
replacement. This is a heavily-used vehicle and needs to be replaced. This truck was purchased new in 1994 
with a tool box/crane and retrofitted into a flatbed nine years ago. 
 
Staff found a replacement that will be more efficient and useful in the sewer department. The truck is built for 
transporting water, has a pump and will benefit staff in the long run. This 2013 F-750 truck is currently used as 
a rental unit with very low miles. Even though it is an older vehicle, staff feels that it is the right price and will 
increase efficiency when cleaning sewer lines. There is a possibility that this could also be used in more than 
one department in the future.   
 
OPTIONS & IMPACTS 

1. Purchase a replacement service truck and move forward following the CIP plan for replacement. This 
item is budgeted for this year in the amount of $48,000 total, $24,000 each from the water and sewer 
funds. 

2. Do nothing at this time and repair the current service truck when needed. 
 
RECOMMENDATIONS 
Motion to accept the quote from United Rental for an F-750 Ford Diesel truck with 2,000 gal water tank in the 
amount not to exceed $44,562.78. 
 
 
Attachments 
Quote from United Rental 





This is not an invoice 
Please do not pay from this document 

EQUIPMENT SALE 
QUOTE 

Page:   1

   Qty  Equipment #                          Price                                                 Amount

     1  10130185       CC: 953-2225       40388.00                                               40388.00
        TRUCK WATER 2000-2999 GAL CDL
        Make: FORD        Model: F-750 WATER      Serial #: 3FRXF7FA1BV623436
        Model Year: 13    Lic: B971686     Wgt: 033000
        MI OUT:   5042.500

        DELIVERY CHARGE                                                                           1114.00
                                                                               Sub-total:        41502.00
                                                                                     Tax:         3060.78
                                                                                   Total:        44562.78

     TO SCHEDULE EQUIPMENT FOR PICKUP, CALL 800-UR-RENTS (800-877-3687)
      WE ARE AVAILABLE 24/7 TO SUPPLY YOU WITH A CONFIRMATION #
                     IN ORDER TO CLOSE THIS CONTRACT

CITY OF MORA
101 LAKE ST S
MORA MN 55051-1588

Office: 320-679-1511 Cell: 612-390-8217

CITY OF MORA
101 LAKE ST S
MORA MN 55051-1588

BRANCH 749
4945 MILLER TRUNK HWY
HERMANTOWN MN 55811-1491
218-279-2845
218-279-2876 FAX

# 179814713 

J
o
b
 
S
i
t
e
 

J
o
b
 
S
i
t
e
 

J
o
b
 
S
i
t
e
 

J
o
b
 
S
i
t
e
 

J
o
b
 
S
i
t
e
 

J
o
b
 
S
i
t
e
 

J
o
b
 
S
i
t
e
 

J
o
b
 
S
i
t
e
 

J
o
b
 
S
i
t
e
 

J
o
b
 
S
i
t
e
 

J
o
b
 
S
i
t
e
 

J
o
b
 
S
i
t
e
 

J
o
b
 
S
i
t
e
 

J
o
b
 
S
i
t
e
 

J
o
b
 
S
i
t
e
 

J
o
b
 
S
i
t
e
 

Customer #     :
Quote Date     :

UR Job Loc     :
UR Job #       :
Customer Job ID:
P.O. #         :
Ordered By     :
Written By     :
Salesperson    :

1342840
03/10/20

101 LAKE ST S, MORA
5

QUOTE

STEPHANIE KRAUSE
STEPHANIE KRAUSE

Note:    This proposal may be withdrawn if not accepted within 30 days. 

THIS IS NOT AN EQUIPMENT SALE AGREEMENT/INVOICE. THE SALE OF EQUIPMENT AND ANY OTHER ITEMS LISTED ABOVE IS SUBJECT TO AVAILABILITY AND ACCEPTANCE OF THE 
TERMS AND CONDITIONS OF UNITED'S EQUIPMENT SALE AGREEMENT/INVOICE, WHICH MUST BE SIGNED PRIOR TO OR UPON DELIVERY OF THE EQUIPMENT AND OTHER ITEMS. 





Item No. 8a 

1 

 M E M O R A N D U M 
Date: March 16, 2020 
To: Public Utilities Commission 
From: Lindy Crawford, Public Utilities General Manager 
RE: Petroleum Storage Tank Release Site – Jerry’s Bait Shop 

 
ITEM SUMMARY 
Staff will provide an update on the petroleum storage tank release site at the Jerry’s Bait Shop located at 631 
East Maple Avenue. 
 
BACKGROUND INFORMATION 
Over the last several years the PUC and staff have had discussions with the MPCA and Don Larson, owner of 
Jerry’s Bait Shop regarding potential water contamination from the well at Jerry’s Bait Shop. Over the last 
several years the MCPA has been actively monitoring the site to assess potential public health concerns. 
 
At the December 16, 2019 meeting the consensus of the PUC was that a variance from City Code 52.23 may be 
an option due to public health concerns. After further discussion at the February 18, 2020 meeting staff was 
directed to consult with the city attorney regarding this possibility. 
 
The city attorney has advised that the preferred solution would be utility supplied water with a filtration or 
treatment system for the bait operation. Reasons to avoid allowing a well in city limits include concerns 
regarding well head protection, cross contamination, and aquifer levels for example. However, a variance may 
be acceptable depending on the property owner’s reasoning for rejecting a filtration or treatment system.  
 
OPTIONS & IMPACTS 
Staff will share options and impacts at the meeting. 
 
RECOMMENDATIONS 
Discuss options and impacts, and direct staff appropriately.  
 
 
Attachments 
None 





Utility Billing Monthly Report
Calendar Year 2019

As of As of As of As of As of As of As of As of As of As of As of As of

Description 1/31/2020 2/29/2020 3/31/2019 4/30/2019 5/31/2019 6/30/2019 7/31/2019 8/31/2019 9/30/2019 10/31/2019 11/30/2019 12/31/2019

Total Account Balances 601,347.50$   551,698.11$   

     Current Period 555,704.84$   497,019.39$   

     1 Period Overdue 28,985.02$     35,747.28$     

     2 Periods Overdue 8,396.86$       11,454.21$     

     3 Periods Overdue 8,471.17$       7,568.36$       

Total Penalties Applied to Account 6,226.45$       6,190.49$       

Past Due/Disconnection Notices Mailed

(customer 30 days or more past due) *
71 66

Utility Disconnects 0 6 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

     Missed Payments on Payment Agreement 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

     No Response to Past Due/Disc Notice/Door Tag 0 6 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

* Does not include Quamba residents, customers with a payment agreement in place, and water only accounts.

COMMENTS:

Credit balance for '3 Periods Overdue' is due to pre-payment on accounts, energy assistance, and a solar connection credits.

Updated 3/4/2020





Monthly Utility Account Adjustments Report 

For Adjustments $50.00 or higher 

 

 

 

DATE SERVICE QTY AMOUNT NOTES 

FEBRUARY 2020         

2/3/2020 Water Res 220,000 gallons (1067.82) 

Customer got a new meter; meter reading did not roll 
over as it should have. Customer was billed for 224,000 
versus their actual 2,000 usage. Adjusted overcharge 

off. 

2/3/2020 Sewer Res 220,000 gallons (1665.00) 

Customer got a new meter; meter reading did not roll 
over as it should have. Customer was billed for 224,000 
versus their actual 2,000 usage. Adjusted overcharge 

off. 


	Agenda
	City of Mora Kanabec County, Minnesota

	Item 4a - Draft PUC Minutes 02182020
	Item 4b - February Claims
	Item 7a - 1 Vegetation Mgmt Services RFP Staff Report
	Item 7a - 2 Draft Veg Mgmt Services RFP 2020_with maps
	Forestry RFP 2020_DRAFT_needs map
	Overview
	GENERAL information
	SPECIFICATIONS
	The following specifications shall be followed by the successful contractor in performing the required work.
	Customer Notifications
	1. Utility staff will notify customers of work on their property prior to the work commencing. Customers will have the opportunity to make requests regarding the work, but cannot delay work crews. Contractor will be provided with customer concerns on ...
	2. Contractor shall knock on door of customers before beginning work at a location to alert them of their presence.
	SELECTION CRITERIA
	OFFER EXPIRATION DATE
	AWARD NOTIFICATION
	OWNERSHIP OF MATERIALS

	INSURANCE REQUIREMENTS
	INQUIRIES

	Proposed Vegetation Maintenance_March 2020_combined

	Item 7b - 1 F-750 Water Truck Request Staff Report
	Item 7b - 2 United Rental Quote Truck 2020
	Item 8a - 1 Jerry's Bait Shop Update Staff Report
	Item 9a - PUC Utility Update 02-2020
	Item 9b - UB Adjustments Report 02-2020
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page

